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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 3:21 PM

To: 'Rafael Perez'

Subject: RE: Correction Needed: Change of Address FEIN 270351555

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 1o 3 business days for this update 1o be processed.
Thank you.

Lee Ravery

Internet Aecess
Diviszon of Corporations

----- Original Message--—-- :

From: Rafael Pere; [mailto:rafael peres@rsmindustrial.com]

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 3:18 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Correction Needed: Change of Address FEIN 270351555

Dear Sir/ Madam:
URGENT

After checking sunbiz.org I noticed that the physical address was updated incorrectly as 168th AVE instead of 165th AVE. (See
original change-of-address e-matl below).
Please correct at your earliest convenience as I must update my information with the CCR.GOV database.

Thanks!
Rafael Pereg

----- Forwarded Message -

From: "Rafael Pereg" <rafael.perez(@rsmindustrial.com™>

To: corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 10:22:09 AM GMT -05:00 US/Canada Eastern
Subject: Change of Address FEIN 270351555

Dear Sir/ Madam:

Reff CHANGE OF ADDRESS(MAILING AND PHYSICAL)
Docurnent Number  1.09000057089
FEI/EIN Number 270351555

Effective May 1st, 2010 our new physical address and matling address is as follow:

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:
Research in Supply Management 11LC
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8785 SW 165TH AVE
SUITE 200
MIAMI, FL. 33193

and,

MAILING ADDRESS:

Research in Supply Management LLC
P.O. BOX 961422

MIAMI, FL 33296-1422

Best Regards,

Rafael Pereg

Managing Member

Tel: 305-938-0670

rafael perex{@rsmindustrial.com

Research in Supply Management 1.1.C

Rafael Perez
rafael peres{@rsmindustrial.com

Research in Supply Management LLC



